

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Certified copy of portion of proceedings, Meeting of February 11, 2020

ORDINANCE NO. _____

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT AMENDING SECTIONS 421-1 THROUGH 421-7, RELATING TO STOP SIGNS IN THE SHELTER COVE AREA; AMENDING SECTIONS 431-2, RELATING TO ACCESSIBLE PARKING FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES IN THE REDWAY AREA; AMENDING SECTIONS 431-21.5, 431-52, 431-63, 431-65, 431-86.5 AND 431-109, RELATING TO PARKING IN THE MCKINLEYVILLE, LOLETA, SAMOA, CUTTEN AND EUREKA AREAS; ADDING SECTION 431-61.2, RELATING TO PARKING IN THE HYDESVILLE AREA; AND AMENDING SECTION 435-3, RELATING TO BICYCLE LANES IN THE HOOPA AREA, OF TITLE IV OF THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY CODE.

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Humboldt ordains as follows:

SECTION 1. Sections 421-1 through 421-7 of Chapter 1 of Division 2 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code are hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 2. Section 431-2 of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 3. Sections 431-21.5, 431-52, 431-63, 431-65, 431-86.5 and 431-109 of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code are hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 4. Section 431-61.2 of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby added as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 5. Section 435-3 of Chapter 5 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code is hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty (30) days from the date of its passage. A summary shall be published at least five (5) days before the date set for adoption and again fifteen (15) days after passage of this ordinance. It shall be published once with the names of the Board of Supervisors voting for and against the ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation published in the County of Humboldt, State of California.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of _____, 2020.

AYES: Supervisors-
NOES: Supervisors-
ABSENT: Supervisors-

Chair of the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Humboldt, State of California

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Kathy Hayes, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of Humboldt

CHAPTER 1 BOULEVARD STOPS

421-1. Designation of Various Stop Intersections.

Authorization. Pursuant to the authority contained in §§ 21101(b) and 21354 of the Vehicle Code of California, the following intersections are designated as stop intersections:

(2.01) Albatross Road (County Road No. 4A055) at its intersections with Upper Pacific Drive (County Road No. 4A070) and with Lower Pacific Drive (County Road No. 4A040). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(4.5) Bambi Court (County Road No. 4A075) at its intersection with Shelter Cove Road (County Road No. C4A010). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(4.6) Bambi Drive (County Road No. 4A072) at its intersection with Shelter Cove Road (County Road No. C4A010). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(5.5) Beach Road (County Road No. 4A120) at its intersection with Shelter Cove Road (County Road No. C4A010). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(5.6) Bear Court (County Road No. 4A172) at its intersection with Toth Road (County Road No. 4A160). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(8.5) Buckhorn Court (County Road No. 4A076) at its intersection with Shelter Cove Road (County Road No. C4A010). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

421-2. Designation of Various Stop Intersections.

Authorization. Pursuant to the authority contained in §§ 21101(b) and 21354 of the Vehicle Code of California, the following intersections are designated as stop intersections: ~~(Ord. 2633, § 1, 7/2/2019)~~

(1.5) Carson Court (County Road No. 4A159) at its intersection with Toth Road (County Road No. 4A160). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

421-3. Designation of Various Stop Intersections.

Authorization. Pursuant to the authority contained in §§ 21101(b) and 21354 of the Vehicle Code of California, the following intersections are designated as stop intersections. ~~(Ord. 2633, § 1, 7/2/2019)~~

(1.01) Debbie Lane (County Road No. 4A114) at its intersections with Ridge Road (County Road No. 4A119) and with Spring Road (County Road No. 4A112). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(1.05) Delgada Circle (County Road No. 4A108) at each intersection with Shelter Cove Road (County Road No. C4A010). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(2.4) Eileen Road (County Road No. 4A116) at its intersections with Debbie Lane (County Road No. 4A114) and with Ridge Road (County Road No. 4A119). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(5.5) Fawn Drive (County Road No. 4A073) at its intersection with Shelter Cove Road (County Road No. C4A010). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(9.5) Forest Road (County Road No. 4A169) at its intersection with Toth Road (County Road No. 4A160). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(16.5) Greenbriar Court (County Road No. 4A161) at its intersection with Toth Road (County Road No. 4A160). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(21.9) Hemlock Road (County Road No. 4A162) at its intersection with Toth Road (County Road No. 4A160). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(22.5.1) Hickory Road (County Road No. 4A085) at each intersection with Redwood Road (County Road No. 4A090). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(27) Humboldt Loop Road (County Road No. 4A060) at its intersection with Beach Road (County Road No. 4A120). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

421-4. Designation of Various Stop Intersections.

Authorization. Pursuant to the authority contained in §§ 21101(b) and 21354 of the Vehicle Code of California, the following intersections are designated as stop intersections: ~~(Ord. 2633, § 1, 7/2/2019)~~

(6.5) Landis Road (County Road No. 4A109) at its intersection with Shelter Cove Road (County Road No. C4A010). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

421-5. Designation of Various Stop Intersections.

Authorization. Pursuant to the authority contained in §§ 21101(b) and 21354 of the Vehicle Code of California, the following intersections are designated as stop intersections: ~~(Ord. 2633, § 1, 7/2/2019)~~

(1.3) Madrone Road (County Road No. 4A118) at its intersection with Spring Road (County Road No. 4A112) and with each intersection with Ridge Road (County Road No. 4A119) and at its intersection with Beach Road (County Road No. 4A120). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(11.3) Parkview Road (County Road No. 4A103) at its intersections with Hickory Road (County Road No. 4A085) and with Shelter Cove Road (County Road No. C4A010). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(11.5) Parsons Road (County Road No. 4A156) at each intersection with Toth Road (County Road No. 4A160) and at its intersection with Hillside Drive (County Road No. 4A150). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(16.5) Redwood Road (County Road No. 4A090) at its intersections with Shelter Cove Road (County Road No. C4A010) and with Upper Pacific Drive (County Road No. 4A070). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(19) Rich Circle (County Road No. 4A115) at its intersection with Debbie Lane (County Road No. 4A114). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(20) Ridge Road (County Road No. 4A119) at each intersection with Beach Road (County Road No. 4A120). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(21) Ridgecrest Court (County Road No. 4A121) at its intersection with Beach Road (County Road No. 4A120). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(22) Ridgeview Circle (County Road No. 4A059) at each intersection with Humboldt Loop Road (County Road No. 4A060). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

421-6. Designation of Various Stop Intersections.

Authorization. Pursuant to the authority contained in §§ 21101(b) and 21354 of the Vehicle Code of California, the following intersections are designated as stop intersections:

(0.0) Saddle Court (County Road No. 4A094) at its intersection with Redwood Road (County Road No. 4A090). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(2.3) Seafoam Road (County Road No. 4A080) at its intersection with Upper Pacific Drive (County Road No. 4A070). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(2.5) Seaview Road (County Road No. 4A078) at each intersection with Upper Pacific Drive (County Road No. 4A070). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(6.5) Shasta Court (County Road No. 4A170) at its intersection with Forest Road (County Road No. 4A169). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(9.5) Spring Road (County Road No. 4A112) at each intersection with Ridge Road (County Road No. 4A119). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(10.3) Spruce Road (County Road No. 4A082) at its intersection with Seafoam Road (County Road No. 4A080). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(10.5) Spur Court (County Road No. 4A084) at its intersection with Seafoam Road (County Road No. 4A080). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(10.7) Steelhead Court (County Road No 4A046) at its intersections with Lower Pacific Drive (County Road No. 4A040) and with Neptune Drive (County Road No. 4A047). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(12.3) Tern Road (County Road No. 4A056) at its intersection with Upper Pacific Drive (County Road No. 4A070). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

421-7. Designation of Various Stop Intersections.

Authorization. Pursuant to the authority contained in §§ 21101(b) and 21354 of the Vehicle Code of California, the following intersections are designated as stop intersections:

(0.7) Wave Drive (County Road No. 4A053) at its intersections with Lower Pacific Drive (County Road No. 4A040) and with Dolphin Drive (County Road No. 4A054). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(0.9) Wells Road (County Road No. 4A113) at its intersections with Debbie Lane (County Road No. 4A114) and with Spring Road (County Road No. 4A112). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

(7.5) Wood Court (County Road No. 4A168) at its intersection with Toth Road (County Road No. 4A160). (Ord. , § 1, / /2020)

CHAPTER 1 PARKING ZONES

Sections:

- § 431-1. General Regulations Concerning Stopping, Standing or Parking Vehicles on Streets in the Unincorporated Areas.**
- § 431-2. Accessible Parking Spaces for Handicapped Persons with Disabilities.**
- § 431-4. Parking on Alliance Road.**
- § 431-5. Parking at 17th Street and Nedra Avenue/Myrtletown.**
- § 431-7. Parking on Arbutus Street.**
- § 431-8. Parking at Arcata-Eureka Airport.**
- § 431-12. Parking on Beach Road.**
- § 431-13. Parking on Bald Hills.**
- § 431-14. Parking on Blue Lake Boulevard.**
- § 431-15. Parking on Maple Creek Road.**
- § 431-16. Parking on Briceland Thorn Road.**
- § 431-20. Parking on Buhne Drive.**

- § 431-20.1. Parking on Portion of Butler Valley Road.
- § 431-21. Parking on California Street.
- § 431-21.1. Parking on Cedar Street.
- § 431-21.5. Parking on Central Avenue.
- § 431-22. Parking on Chambers Road.
- § 431-23. Parking on Clam Beach Drive.
- § 431-23.1. Parking on Cod Street.
- § 431-23.2. Parking on Cypress Street.
- § 431-24. Parking on Elk River Road.
- § 431-28. Parking on Empire Avenue.
- § 431-32. Parking on F Street.
- § 431-34. Parking on Fern Street.
- § 431-35. Parking on Fickle Hill Road.
- § 431-36. Parking on Freshwater-Kneeland Road.
- § 431-40. Parking in Garberville.
- § 431-42. Parking on Greenwood Heights Road.
- § 431-44. Parking on Grizzly Bluff Road.
- § 431-46. Parking on Halibut Avenue.
- § 431-48. Parking on Harris Street.
- § 431-51. Parking on Harrison Avenue Extension.
- § 431-52. Parking on Harrison Avenue.
- § 431-53. Parking on Hatchery Road.
- § 431-54. Parking on Hemlock Street.
- § 431-56. Parking on Herrick Avenue.
- § 431-60. Parking on Hubbard Lane.
- § 431-61. Parking on Humboldt Avenue.
- § 431-61.1. Parking on John Hill Road.
- § 431-61.2. Parking on Johnson Road.
- § 431-61.5. Parking on Kimtu Road.
- § 431-62. Parking on King Salmon Avenue.

- § 431-63. Parking on Loleta Drive.
- § 431-64. Permitting Angle Parking on Main Street in Loleta.
- § 431-65. Parking in McKinleyville.
- § 431-66. Parking on Mattole Road.
- § 431-68. Parking on Montgomery Street.
- § 431-72. Parking on Moonstone Beach Road.
- § 431-75. Parking on Murray Road.
- § 431-76. Parking on Myrtle Avenue.
- § 431-78. Parking on Ocean View Drive.
- § 431-79. Parking on New Navy Base Road.
- § 431-80. Parking on Newton Road.
- § 431-82. Parking on North Ridge Road.
- § 431-84. Parking on Oak Street.
- § 431-85. Parking on Park Street.
- § 431-86. Parking on Patrick's Point Drive.
- § 431-86.5. Parking on Peninsula Drive.
- § 431-87. Parking on Pennsylvania Avenue.
- § 431-88. Parking on Perch Street.
- § 431-89. Parking on Willow Road.
- § 431-92. Parking on Railroad Avenue.
- § 431-93. Parking on Railroad Avenue (Loleta).
- § 431-94. Parking on Railroad Drive.
- § 431-96. Parking on Redwood Avenue.
- § 431-96.5. Parking on Redwood Drive (Redway).
- § 431-96.5.5. Parking on Santa Clara Street.
- § 431-96.6. Parking on Scenic Drive.
- § 431-97. Parking on School Road.
- § 431-97.5. Parking in Scotia.
- § 431-98. Parking on Sea Avenue.
- § 431-98.5. Parking in Shelter Cove.

- § 431-99. Singley Bar Road.
- § 431-100. Parking on South Broadway.
- § 431-102. Parking on Sunny Heights Drive.
- § 431-102.5. Parking on Sutter Road.
- § 431-103. Parking on Highway 36.
- § 431-104. Parking on Highway 36 in Carlotta.
- § 431-105. Parking on Tompkins Hill Road.
- § 431-106. Parking on Tremont Street.
- § 431-108. Parking on Upper Bay Road.
- § 431-108.5. Parking on Walford Avenue.
- § 431-109. Parking on Walnut Street.

431-2. Accessible Parking Spaces for Handicapped Persons with Disabilities.

(a) Use of Blue Curb Accessible Parking Spaces (Parking for Persons with Disabilities). Persons using "blue curb" parking spaces designated for persons with disabilities shall comply with the following: (Ord. , § 2, / / 2020)

(1) No person shall park or stand any vehicle in a ~~disabled person's parking zone (blue curb) space~~ designated for accessible parking unless said vehicle bears a special license plate or displays a special placard issued under the provisions of §§ 5007 or, § 22511.55 or 22511.59 of the California Vehicle Code. (Ord. 2339, § 1, 3/22/2005; Ord. , § 2, / / 2020)

(2) ~~Blue curb p~~Parking spaces designated for accessible parking shall be operative twenty-four (24) hours a day, Sundays and holidays included. (Ord. , § 2, / / 2020)

(3) ~~Parking zones for the physically handicapped~~ spaces designated for accessible parking are subject to any temporary parking prohibitions established by the County. (Ord. 1204, § 1, 3/7/1978; Ord. , § 2, / / 2020)

(b) Identification. ~~Blue curb Accessible parking spaces shall be indicated by blue paint on the curb edge of the paved portion of the street. For further identification, the International Symbol of Access may be painted on the blue curb in white followed by the work "ONLY". In addition, a sign not less than seventeen inches by twenty-two inches (17" x 22") with lettering not less than one inch (1") in height shall be posted at each blue curb space and each parking stall. The sign shall state:~~

~~"Unauthorized vehicles not displaying distinguishing license plates or placards issued for physically handicapped persons will be issued citations and will be towed away at the owner's expense. Towed vehicles may be claimed at (address) or by telephoning (phone number of local law enforcement agency)." (Ord. 1337, § 1, 6/26/79; Ord. No. 2264, 12/18/2001)~~

~~The sign shall also show a profile view of a wheelchair with occupant in white on a blue background. All signs shall be posted at a height of eighty inches (80") from the ground identified pursuant to the provisions of §§ 22511.7 and 22511.8 of the California Vehicle Code. Identification shall also comply with all federal, state and local accessibility laws, standards, ordinances and regulations. (Ord. 1204, § 5, 3/7/1978; Ord. 1337, § 1, 6/26/79; Ord. No. 2264, 12/18/2001; Ord. , § 2, / / 2020)~~

(c) Off-street/Publicly Owned Facilities. The Director of Public Works shall ~~designate~~ establish parking stalls or spaces designated for accessible parking in publicly owned, leased or controlled off-street parking facilities-

~~for exclusive use by physically handicapped person with disabilities. (Ord. 1204, § 3, 3/7/1978; Ord. 2314, § 1, 2/24/2004; Ord. , § 2, / / 2020)~~

~~(d) Location of Handicapped Accessible Parking Spaces. The following locations shall be marked as accessible parking for Handicapped persons: (Ord. , § 2, / / 2020)~~

~~(1) Maple Street (County Road 6B125). From Post Mile 0.087 to Post Mile 0.091 (P.K. 0.140 to P.K. 0.146). (Ord. 2339, § 1, 3/22/2005)~~

~~(2) Redwood Drive (County Road 6B105). From Post Mile 2.722 to Post Mile 2.727 (P.K. 4.381 to P.K. 4.389). (Ord. , § 2, / / 2020)~~

431-21.5. Parking on Central Avenue.

~~(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Central Avenue (County Road No. A4L800) between Post Mile 2.20 and Post Mile 2.27 (P.K. 3.52 and P.K. 3.63). (Ord. 2386, § 4, 5/1/2007; Ord. , § 3, / / 2020)~~

~~(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Central Avenue (County Road No. A4L800) between Post Mile 2.103 and Post Mile 2.155 (P.K. 3.384 and P.K. 3.468). (Ord. , § 3, / / 2020)~~

431-52. Parking on Harrison Avenue.

~~(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Harrison Avenue (County Road No. F3K305) between Post Mile 1.007 to Post Mile 1.100 (P.K. 1.620 to P.K. 1.770), between Post Mile 0.932 to Post Mile 0.933 (P.K. 1.500 to P.K. 1.501), between Post Mile 0.914 to Post Mile 0.927 (P.K. 1.471 to P.K. 1.492), between Post Mile 0.892 to Post Mile 0.899 (P.K. 1.436 to P.K. 1.447), between Post Mile 0.834 to Post Mile 0.869 (P.K. 1.342 to P.K. 1.399), between Post Mile 0.655 to Post Mile 0.789 (P.K. 1.054 to P.K. 1.270), between Post Mile 0.565 to Post Mile 0.600 (P.K. 0.909 to P.K. 0.966), between Post Mile 0.540 to Post Mile 0.559 (P.K. 0.869 to P.K. 0.893), between Post Mile 0.514 to Post Mile 0.520 (P.K. 0.827 to 0.837), between Post Mile 0.471 to Post Mile 0.510 (P.K. 0.758 to P.K. 0.821), between Post Mile 0.340 to Post Mile 0.384 (P.K. 0.547 to P.K. 0.618), between Post Mile 0.000 to Post Mile 0.042 (P.K. 0.000 to P.K. 0.068). (Ord. 1384, § 1, 3/4/1980; Ord. 1605, § 1, 7/26/1983; Ord. 2147a, § 3, 5/27/1997; Ord. 2292, 1/7/2003; Ord. 2489, § 3, 10/2/2012; Ord. 2518, § 1, 9/23/2014; Ord. , § 3, / / 2020)~~

~~(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby limited to 15 minutes on the east side of Harrison Avenue (County Road No. F3K305) from Post Mile 0.635 to Post Mile 0.643 (P.K. 1.022 to P.K. 1.035). (Ord. 2460, § 2, 8/30/2011; Ord. 2489, § 3, 10/2/2012; Ord. 2518, § 1, 9/23/2014; Ord. , § 3, / / 2020)~~

~~(c) The parking of vehicles is hereby limited to 15 minutes on the east side of Harrison Avenue (County Road No. F3K305) from its intersection with Roane Avenue (County Road No. 3K440) Post Mile 0.60 to Post Mile 0.50 (P.K. 0.97 to P.K. 0.80). (Ord. 2489, § 3, 10/2/2012; Ord. , § 3, / / 2020)~~

~~(d) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Harrison Avenue (County Road No. F3K305) from Post Mile 0.592 to Post Mile 0.599 (P.K. 0.953 to P.K. 0.964). (Ord. 2513, § 1, 2/4/2014)~~

~~(d) The parking of vehicles is hereby limited to 30 minutes on the east side of Harrison Avenue (County Road No. F3K305) from Post Mile 0.821 to Post Mile 0.829 (P.K. 1.321 to P.K. 1.334). (Ord. , § 3, / / 2020)~~

431-61.2. Parking on Johnson Road.

~~The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Johnson Road (County Road No. 4G060) from Post Mile 0.121 to Post Mile 0.135 (P.K. 0.195 to P.K. 0.217) and from Post Mile 0.141 to Post Mile 0.155 (P.K. 0.227 to P.K. 0.249). (Ord. , § 4, / / 2020)~~

431-63. Parking on Loleta Drive.

~~(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby limited to fifteen (15) minutes between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. daily, excepting Sundays and holidays, on the south side of Loleta Drive (County Road C3H200) from Post Mile 0.048 (P.K. 0.077) to Post Mile 0.049 (P.K. 0.079).~~

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the north side of Loleta Drive (County Road No. ~~C3H200A3H200~~) from Post Mile ~~0.4240.437~~ to Post Mile ~~0.4340.447~~ (P.K. ~~0.6820.703~~ to P.K. ~~0.6980.719~~). (Ord. 2337, § 2, 1/18/2005; Ord. 2633, § 3, 7/2/2019; Ord. , § 3, / /2020)

431-65. Parking in McKinleyville.

(a) The parking of vehicles is prohibited at all times in each of the following locations:

(2) *Central Avenue.*

(A) On both sides of Central Avenue (County Road No. A4L800) from Post Mile 0.58 to Post Mile 1.80 (P.K. 0.92 to P.K. 2.85) and on the west side from Post Mile 2.17 to Post Mile 2.27 (P.K. 3.49 to P.K. 3.65). (Ord. 2350, § 1, 10/4/2005; Ord. 2432, § 1, 5/25/2010; Ord. 2547, § 2, 3/22/2016)

(B) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Central Avenue (County Road No. A4L800) from Post Mile ~~2.1552.103~~ to Post Mile 2.170 (P.K. ~~3.4683.384~~ to P.K. 3.492) and from Post Mile 2.188 to Post Mile 2.199 (P.K. 3.521 to P.K. 3.539). (Ord. 2547, § 2, 3/22/2016; Ord. , § 3, / /2020)

(7) *Pickett Road.* On the north side of Pickett Road (County Road No. 4M030) from Post Mile ~~0.020.00~~ to Post Mile ~~0.030.049~~ (P.K. ~~0.0320.00~~ to P.K. ~~0.0480.079~~) and from Post Mile 0.06 to 0.07 (P.K. 0.097 to P.K. 0.113). (Ord. 2279, 9/10/2002; Ord. 2337, § 2, 1/18/2005; Ord. , § 3, / /2020)

431-86.5. Parking on Peninsula Drive.

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Peninsula Drive (County Road No. 3K905) from Post Mile 0.583 to Post Mile 0.770 (P.K. 0.933 to P.K. 1.239) and from Post Mile 1.69 and to Post Mile 1.86 (P.K. 2.72 to P.K. 2.99) ~~and on the west side of Peninsula Drive (County Road No. 3K905) between Post Mile 1.69 and Post Mile 1.79 (P.K. 2.72 to P.K. 2.88).~~ (Ord. 2478, § 3, 5/8/2012; Ord. , § 3, / /2020)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Peninsula Drive (County Road No. 3K905) between Post Mile 1.69 and Post Mile 1.79 (P.K. 2.72 to P.K. 2.88). (Ord. 2478, § 3, 5/8/2012; Ord. , § 3, / /2020)

431-109. Parking on Walnut Street.

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Walnut Street (County Road No. F3J300) between Post Mile 5.88 and Post Mile 5.92 (P.K. 9.46 and P.K. 9.53). (Ord. 2354, § 1, 12/6/2005; Ord. 2473, § 1, 2/28/2012)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Walnut Street (County Road No. F3J300) between Post Mile 5.655 and Post Mile 5.88 (P.K. 9.101 and P.K. 9.46). (Ord. 2473, § 1, 2/28/2012; Ord. , § 3, / /2020)

(c) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the northwest side of Walnut Street (County Road No. F3J300) from Post Mile 5.380 to Post Mile 5.383 (P.K. 8.658 to P.K. 8.663). (Ord. 2527, § 1, 2/24/2015)

(d) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Walnut Street (County Road No. F3J300) from Post Mile 5.62 to Post Mile 5.64 (P.K. 9.05 to P.K. 9.08). (Ord. 2565, § 2, 11/1/2016)

(e) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the northeast side of Walnut Street (County Road No. F3J300) from Post Mile 5.235 to Post Mile 5.259 (P.K. 8.425 to P.K. 8.464). (Ord. 2565, § 2, 11/1/2016)

(f) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Walnut Street (County Road No. F3J300) from Post Mile 5.562 to Post Mile 5.571 (P.K. 8.951 to P.K. 8.966) and from Post Mile 5.543 to Post Mile 5.548 (P.K. 8.921 to P.K. 8.929). (Ord. , § 3, / /2020)

(g) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Walnut Street (County Road No. F3J300) from Post Mile 5.548 (P.K. 8.929) to a distance of fifteen (15) feet south and from Post Mile 5.536 (P.K. 8.909) to a distance of thirteen (13) feet south. (Ord. , § 3, / /2020)

CHAPTER 5 BICYCLE LANES

435-3. Establishment of Class II Bicycle Lanes.

The following Class II bicycle lanes are hereby established: ~~(Ord. 2633, § 5, 7/2/2019)~~

(r) Along both the east and west sides of Red Cap Road (County Road No. 8Q100) from Post Mile 0.030 to Post Mile 1.383 (P.K. 0.048 to P.K.2.226). (Ord. , § 5, / /2020)

(s) Along the west side of Red Cap Road from Post Mile 1.383 to Post Mile 1.425 (P.K.2.226 to P.K.2.293). (Ord. , § 5, / /2020)